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Steed, Brian <bsteed@blm.gov>

Re: BLM 
1 message

Downey Magallanes <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov> Thu, Oct 12, 2017 at 3:28 PM
To: Rebecca Benn <Rebecca@ballardfl.com>
Cc: bsteed@blm.gov

Let's start with Brian, our new Deputy Director
 
Sent from my iPad
 
On Oct 12, 2017, at 2:11 PM, Rebecca Benn <Rebecca@ballardfl.com> wrote: 
 

Hey Downey – Can you recommend a political appointee at BLM who could help sort out an issue that
Mosaic (largest producer and marketer of phosphate) is having in Florida?  I appreciate any advice you can
offer.  I hope you’re doing well. 

 

Thanks,

Rebecca

 

  Rebecca Benn
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Steed, Brian <bsteed@blm.gov>

RE: BLM 
1 message

Rebecca Benn <Rebecca@ballardfl.com> Thu, Oct 12, 2017 at 4:26 PM
To: Downey Magallanes <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: "bsteed@blm.gov" <bsteed@blm.gov>

Thank you, Downey, for connecting me with Brian.

 

Brian, do you have time for a brief phone call in the next couple of days to discuss an issue Mosaic has related to their
largest mine in FL?  I can be reached via email or mobile  at any time.

 

Best,

Rebecca

 

 

 

From: Downey Magallanes [mailto:downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:28 PM 
To: Rebecca Benn <Rebecca@ballardfl.com> 
Cc: bsteed@blm.gov 
Subject: Re: BLM

 

Let's start with Brian, our new Deputy Director

 
Sent from my iPad

 
On Oct 12, 2017, at 2:11 PM, Rebecca Benn <Rebecca@ballardfl.com> wrote:

Hey Downey – Can you recommend a political appointee at BLM who could help sort out an issue that
Mosaic (largest producer and marketer of phosphate) is having in Florida?  I appreciate any advice you can
offer.  I hope you’re doing well. 

 

Thanks,

Rebecca

 

  Rebecca Benn
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Steed, Brian <bsteed@blm.gov>

Fwd: Wisteria Island 
1 message

Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov> Sat, Oct 21, 2017 at 11:54 AM
To: Aaron Moody <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov>, bsteed@blm.gov

FYI  
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 

From: Dan McFaul <dan@ballardfl.com> 
Date: October 21, 2017 at 8:49:46 AM PDT 
To: Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov> 
Subject: Re: Wisteria Island 
 

Dan
 
Yes sir. We are preparing a package. I should have the last of the documents this week and will be happy to
deliver hard copies early next week. 
 
Very respectfully,
 
Dan McFaul 
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
On Oct 21, 2017, at 11:47 AM, Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov> wrote: 
 

Dan - Greetings from Yosemite. Going through my action item list and wanted to circle back
with you. We are going through our pre-existing file but thought you and your team were
going to send some additional items. Just want to make sure we have all relevant material for
the review as we’re putting a fresh set of eyes on the matter.  
 

   

 
Daniel H. Jorjani 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
Acting Solicitor & Principal Deputy
Solicitor 
Main Interior Building, Suite 6356 
' 202-219-3861 (Voice) 

 202-706-9018 (Cell) 
 daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov

This electronic message contains information generated by the US Department of the Interior
solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or
criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete the email immediately. 
 
   Sent from my iPhone
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Steed, Brian <bsteed@blm.gov>

Re: Wisteria Island 
1 message

Brian Steed <bsteed@blm.gov> Sat, Oct 21, 2017 at 11:58 AM
To: Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov>

Got it. I look forward to seeing what they send. 
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
On Oct 21, 2017, at 11:54 AM, Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov> wrote: 
 

FYI  
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 

From: Dan McFaul <dan@ballardfl.com> 
Date: October 21, 2017 at 8:49:46 AM PDT 
To: Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov> 
Subject: Re: Wisteria Island 
 

Dan
 
Yes sir. We are preparing a package. I should have the last of the documents this week and
will be happy to deliver hard copies early next week. 
 
Very respectfully,
 
Dan McFaul 
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
On Oct 21, 2017, at 11:47 AM, Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov> wrote: 
 

Dan - Greetings from Yosemite. Going through my action item list and wanted to
circle back with you. We are going through our pre-existing file but thought you
and your team were going to send some additional items. Just want to make
sure we have all relevant material for the review as we’re putting a fresh set of
eyes on the matter.  
 

   

 
Daniel H. Jorjani 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
Acting Solicitor & Principal Deputy
Solicitor 
Main Interior Building, Suite 6356 
' 202-219-3861 (Voice) 

 202-706-9018 (Cell) 
 daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov

This electronic message contains information generated by the US Department
of the Interior solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception
of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may
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violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you
believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately. 
 
   Sent from my iPhone
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Steed, Brian <bsteed@blm.gov>

Re: Wisteria Island 
1 message

Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov> Sat, Oct 21, 2017 at 12:02 PM
To: Brian Steed <bsteed@blm.gov>

 
 
   Sent from my iPhone
 
On Oct 21, 2017, at 8:58 AM, Brian Steed <bsteed@blm.gov> wrote: 
 

Got it. I look forward to seeing what they send. 
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
On Oct 21, 2017, at 11:54 AM, Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov> wrote: 
 

FYI  
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 

From: Dan McFaul <dan@ballardfl.com> 
Date: October 21, 2017 at 8:49:46 AM PDT 
To: Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov> 
Subject: Re: Wisteria Island 
 

Dan
 
Yes sir. We are preparing a package. I should have the last of the documents this
week and will be happy to deliver hard copies early next week. 
 
Very respectfully,
 
Dan McFaul 
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
On Oct 21, 2017, at 11:47 AM, Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov> wrote: 
 

Dan - Greetings from Yosemite. Going through my action item list and
wanted to circle back with you. We are going through our pre-existing
file but thought you and your team were going to send some
additional items. Just want to make sure we have all relevant material
for the review as we’re putting a fresh set of eyes on the matter.  
 

 
Daniel H. Jorjani 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
Acting Solicitor & Principal Deputy
Solicitor 
Main Interior Building, Suite 6356 
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   ' 202-219-3861 (Voice) 
 202-706-9018 (Cell) 
 daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov

This electronic message contains information generated by the US
Department of the Interior solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of
the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator
to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email
immediately. 
 
   Sent from my iPhone
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Steed, Brian <bsteed@blm.gov>

[EXTERNAL] follow up on our meeting 
1 message

Dan McFaul <dan@ballardfl.com> Mon, Apr 16, 2018 at 10:29 AM
To: "bsteed@blm.gov" <bsteed@blm.gov>

Brian,

 

Hope this email finds you well.

 

I was hoping to have a brief conversation with you, as a follow up to our meeting on the BLM issue in the Florida Keys
with the owners of the small island.  Specifically, I am looking for guidance with respect to timing and next steps in the
process.

 

I can be available at your convenience for a short call.  My cell is 

 

Thank you.

 

  Dan McFaul

   Ballard Partners  

   601 Thirteenth St, NW, Suite #200 N 
   Washington, DC 20005 
   P: 202.800.5620 
   F: 202.800.5623

   dan@ballardfl.com
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